
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL CO r 

D i s t r . 
G E I Î E R A L 

E/CÏÏ.4/SE.I517 
15 March 1979 

Original ; ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON НИ'ШТ RIGHTS 
T h i r t y - f i f t h session 

SÜMMiiEJ RECORD OP THE 1 5 1 7 t h MEETING 
held at the PeJais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Monday, 12 March 1979? at 8 . 5 0 p.m. 

Chairman ; Mr. BEAULE-IE (Canada) 

CONTEITTS 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of humean rights and fundamento! freedoms, 
i n any po.rt of the world, v/ith pa,rticular reference to colonial and 
other dependent countries они t e r r i t o r i e s , including; 

(a) Question of human rig h t s i n Cyprus (continued) 

This record i s suhject to correction. 
Participants wishing to moJie corrections should submit them i n w r i t i n g to the 

Officia - 1 Records E d i t i n g Section, room E . 6 I O 8 , Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
one week of receiving the record i n their v/orking language. 

Corrections- to the records of the meetings of the Commission at t h i s session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of 
the session. 

GE.79-11590 



E/CN.4/SR.1517 
page 2 

Tho meeting was called to ordor at 8 . 4 5 P.a. 

QUESTION OF THE VIOL/»TION OF ШШ1 RIGHTS i\HD• FUl^i^HTAL FREEDOMS Ш Ш Т1Ш 
OP THE WORLD, WITH РУШТЮПН^Ш REFEEEIÍCE TO COLONIAL ill© OTHER DEPENDENT COUNTRIES 
AND TERRITORIES, INCLUDBIG; 

(a) QUESTION OP ШЛШТ RIGHTS IE CYPRUS (agenda iton 1 2 ) (continued) ( E / C N . 4 / 1 3 1 7 ? 

1523 and 1 3 3 5 1 E / C N . 4 A . 1 4 4 6 , L . 1 4 4 7 / R C V . 2 , L . 1 4 4 8 , L . 1 4 5 2 , L . 1 4 5 5 J L . 1 4 5 5 , L . 1 4 5 6 , 

L . 1 4 5 7/Rev.l end L. 1 4 6 1 1 E / C N . 4 / N G 0 / 2 4 0 ) 

1 . Mr-. GNONLONFOUN (Denin) said that he wished to introduce two amondmonts to 
draft decision E/CN . 4/L . 1 4 5 5 on behalf of tho sponsors. The seventh pxeai.ibular 
parPogra.ph should bo amendod to хеэЛ; 

"Deeply concoined by the situation of human rights and fundamental 
freedoms as a result of denial of tho right to self-determina,tion and 
independence". 

In the opera.tive pa,ra,gxa,ph, tho words "of the viola.tion" should be deleted. 

2 . Mr. SKALLI (Morocco) said that draft resolution E / C N . 4 / L . I 4 6 I reflected i t s 
sponsors' deep concern about the fate of the thousands of persons hold i n the camps 
at Tindouf and the neighbouring' area,. In introducing the draft resolution, he 
would avoid any controversial comments and would remain objective, 

3 . He reminded the Commission of the tragic fate of the Saharans who had been 
deported to the camps at Tindouf and the neighbouring area, and were kept i n a 
state of dire poverty i n a pa r t i c u l a r l y inhospitaJble region where they were deprived 
of the most basic rights enunciated, inter a l i a , i n the Universal Declaration of 
Htzman Rights, They wore deprived of the right to return to thei r country and to 
l i v e there i n dignity and freedom lilce their Moroccan corapalriots, end pressure 
was brought to bear upon them to participado i n acts of aggression against Morocco, 
members of their families being held as hostr„ges to ensure their co-opere.tion. 
They were described as refugees but th e i r rights under internentional agrcenents 
concerning refugees were denied. Although several texts a.dopted by the Organization 
of African Unity called upon member States to r e f r e l n from using refugees to créele 
tension between Stales, hundreds of communiqués published i n the capital of a 
neighbouring country made reference to m i l i t a r y operations'against Moroccan 
t e r r i t o r y . He e„ssured members thai the k i l l i n g s and kidna^ppings were not his 
country's fa,ult. I t was well knov/n thai the so-callod refug'oe cauaps were i n 
fact used f o r m i l i t a r y t r a i n i n g tmd pol i t i c e . l indoctrination, to which even 
children under the â ge of 1 0 vrexe subjected. 

4 . O f f i c i a l s of international humanitarian orgfinizelions could inform members 
of the Commission that requests for the r e u n i f i c a l i o n of families had received 
no response. They could vouch for the fact that there had been no reply to basic 
questions concerning the identity and nur.ibers of the persons held i n the caj^ips 
a l Tindouf and the neighbouring area, end the repatriation of Saharans who wished 
to return to their homes. They could also vouch fox his Government's f u l l 
co-opexalion with their orgenizalions and would describe the insurmountable 
d i f f i c u l t i e s which they encountered i n their attempts to hold talks with the 
other p3,rty. 



E / C N . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 7 
page 5 

5 . The situation of the Moroccan nationals detained in the camps at Tindouf 
and the neighbouring area was so serious that the sponsors considered that a 
thorough study should be carried out 07/ the Commission, The aim of 
draft resolution E / C N . 4 / L , 1 4 6 1 was to bring the truth concerning those camps 
out into the open, to put an end to the vi o l a t i o n of huisan rights and the 
suffering of the persons concerned, and to ensure that the•Commission included 
an item on the.violation of human rights in the camps at Tindouf and the 
neighbouring area, in the agerula for i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h seosior.. 

6 , Mr. MRSLITJS (Sweden) saiô, i t was true that the Commission was selective 
in the sense that i t could пот in practice discuss a l l the countries whicii had 
serious human rights problems. However, i t must never accept the argument 
that i t should r e f r a i n from considering the situation in a part i c u l a r country 
on the grounds tliat there were other countries vrhere the .situation vras comparable 
or worse. Such a course of action would seriously Ьа.р.т>эг i t s work. The 
general human rights situation h i t h e world was not improving and there were 
various areas which caused his delegation pa r t i c u l a r concern. 

Although the General Assembly had adopted a resolution c a l l i n g for the 
to t a l abolition of cap i t a l punishment., in many countries death sentences were 
imposed as frequently as before, or even more frequently, on p o l i t i c a l 
opponents and common law criminals., and many of those sentences were carried 
out.. His delegation noted, with regret and repugnance that various forms of 
corporal punishment which ought to belong to the past чете s t i l l practised in 
many countries. In some countries such punishments had been reintroduced or 
th e i r use had increased. I t was frightening to read national laws vihich 
described in precise le g a l terras the i n f l i c t i o n of pain or the maiming of ths 
human body., 

8. His Government attached great importance to the right to freedom of thought 
and opinion, and .freedom of expression. However, in many areas of the world, 
those rights were r e s t r i c t e d to the expression of an opinion which coincid-ed 
vjith that of the Government or the party in povrer. I t was to be hoped that 
re a l freedom of opinion and expression would become more v/id^ely recognized and 
that dissident and minority groups would be treated with greater tolerance. 
His delegation considered that tho large numbers of p o l i t i c a l prisoners in 
many countries constituted a p a r t i c u l a r l y serious human rights problem. 
Moreover, p o l i t i c a l oppression often created serious refugee problems.. There 
were countries in which several thousands of pers.ons hB,d disappeared vrithout 
trace. One of t?iose countries was Argentina. His delegation had expressed 
i t s concern over the human rights, situation in Argentina, at the thi r t y - f o u r t h 
session and the statement he had made then concerning p o l i t i c a l detainees, 
missing persons and torture s t i l l applied today. He sincerely hoped that the 
Government of Argentina would do i t s utmost to create a society based on f u l l 
respect for human r i g h t s , that p o l i t i c a l detainees would be released and that 
effective investigations vrould be undertake.n to c l a r i f y the fale of the missing 
persons. 

9-. Abuse of povrer was a, common phenomenon at a l l levels of, society: i t was 
as easy for a Government to abuse i t s power over citizens as fo.r a prison 
o f f i c e r or policeman to'abuse his povrer over detainees or arrested persons. 
In both cases, supervision v;a,s needed to re.d-uce the r i s k of abuse, but the 
principle of State sovereignty mad.e f u l l y effective supervision of Governments 
almost impossible. However, State sovereignty must never be an obstacle to 



E/CN.4/SR.1517: 
page 4 

open discussion and c r i t i c i s m by, other States, interested organizations or private 
individuals; such discussion and c r i t i c i s m should never be considered as 
interference in the internal- a f f a i r s of another State., 

1 0 . His delegation had intended to comment on the situation in 
Democratic Kampuchea. However, the regrettable decision taken at the 
1516th meeting had precluded further discussion of that question-, even 
though i t Vías evident from the material available that the pa r t i c u l a r l y , 
grave violations of human rights v.Thich had taien place in that country 
vrould not be disregarded in any objective account of the human rights 
situation in the world, 

11. Itr, E№IACORA (Austria) said that his country had alvrays been v r i l l i n g to 
contribute to the work of the Commission and the General Assembly. However, 
although the General Assembly, in resolution 2144 (XJSl) A, paragraph 12, had 
invited the Commission to give urgent consideration to vrays of improving the 
capacity of the United Nations to put a stop to violations of human r i g h t s , 
and d.espite the various procedures adopted in international texts such as the 
International Convention on the Elimination of A l l Forms of Racial Discrimination, 
the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, and Economic and 
Social Council resolution 15O3 (XLVIIl), together vrith the relevant UNESCO and 
ILO procedures, the development of United Nations a c t i v i t i e s in the f i e l d of 
human rights shovred that the application of those texts wa,s dependent on the 
sovereign decision of States. Such d-ependence led to a certain arbitrariness 
in the treatment of violations of human r i g h t s . 

12. There should be objective c r i t e r i a for decid.ing vrhen a situation should be 
considered in private and vrhen i t should be considered in public, when a telegram 
should be sent to a par t i c u l a r Government, vrhen i t vras advisable to send a fact­
finding body to a sp e c i f i c area and when d.uplication of such vrork could be 
deemed j u s t i f i e d . The Commission should devise objective c r i t e r i a on how to 
deal with violations of human rights on the basis of international law and 
united Nations practice. In that process, the following main points should be 
taken into account: the gravity of the situation and the number of people 
involved;, the terms of a r t i c l e 4 , paragraph 2, of the International Covenant on 
C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights; the effectiveness of internal procedures and 
administrative practices in remedying a given situation; the time element 
involved, in other words, the prolongation of suffering through postponement 
of consideration of a situation; the existence of applicable.and effective 
regional procedures; the question of duplication of procedures; and the degree 
of co-operation afforded by the States concerned. Since the Commission was not 
a court of law, certain p o l i t i c a l considerations should be taken into account. 
A situation of human rights violations should be considered on i t s own merits 
in the l i g h t of the Universal Declaration and past United Nations practice i n 
similar situations. Only a very careful approach to such questions could prevent 
the p o l i t i c i z a t i o n of the collectivre application of United Nations standards 
concerning human rights v i o l a t i o n s . 

15 . Although his delegation did not alvrays agree vrith the purpose underlying 
certain resolutions, with the i r vrording or vrith the selection of sp e c i f i c 
situations, i t agreed that i t v.ras essential to take action in situations vfhere 
human rights were being violated. As a result of the decision taken at the 
1516th meeting, no vote had been talœn on draft resolution E/GN.4/L.I446 



E / C N . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 7 

page 5 

concerning Democratic Kampuchea. Hovrever, he wished to draw attention to 
paragraph 25 of document E / C N . 4 / 1 5 5 5 vhich described a situation that clearly-
involved genocide. His delegation supported, the draft resolution concerning 
Nicaragua in decumbent E/CN . 4/L . 1 4 4 - 7/Rev. 2, A f u l l e r discussion of the Saharan 
situation was needed before a vote could be talœn on draft resolutions E / C N , 4 / 1 . 1 4 5 5 

and L . I 4 6 I . Although his delegation was .not op-posed to the sending of a 
draft telegram to the Government of Guatemala, as proposed in 
document E / C N . 4 / L , 1 4 5 6 , i t f e l t that the situation in Guatemala was no vror::;c 
than that in many other countries, including Iran. With regard to 
draft resolution ia/CN,4/L,145'j concerning missing persons, h-̂- observed that 
the situation in Argentina v.ras p a r t i c u l a r l y disti'essing.. I-;; vas reported that 
there were some 1 3 , 0 0 0 victims of repression; 65O people had been k i l l e d , 
3 , 2 5 0 had been, imprisoned and 9 , 0 0 0 had disappeared. A mere refutation 01 
those figures by the Argentine^ Government was not pu f f i c i a n t . In view of the 
situations in Chile, and Argentina.,' his d.eleg?.ti:.n f e l t that the problem of 
missing persons should be given higher p r i o r i t y . His dej.e^ration would support, 
a l l the draft, resolutions because i t f e l t that they expressed concern regarding 
situations on vrhich further c l a r i f i c a t i o n and action were needed, 

1 4 . Mr. RIGS (Panama) expressed regret that the Commission had so l i t t l e time 
to devote to the item under discussion. His delegation had co-sponsored 
draft resolution E / C N , 4 / L . 1 4 5 5 because i t trad.itionally supported the principle 
of. self-determination and had. voted in favour of General. Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). 
In his delegation's view, however, the question of the Western Sahara vras of a 
bas i c a l l y p o l i t i c a l nature, and there were other far more urgent human rights 
questions which the Commission had been unable to dea.l with. Indeed, the question 
of the V/estem Sahara was primarily the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the General Assembly 
and the Security Council. Hov/ever, the situation in that region v/as causing 
grave concern to the international community because i t involved two Member States, 
and draft resolution E/CN .4/L .I455.drevr attention to the human rights situation 
in a universal rathei- than a one-sid.ed. manner. I t was his d.elegation's hope 
that the Saharans would achieve solf-determination viithout any kind of outsid.e 
interference. 

1 5 . His delegation had decided to vote in favour of the draft telegram 
contained in document E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 6 > although i t viished to stress that the 
situation in many countries to v/hich the Commission had made no reference 
was far worse than in Guatemala. His delegation had received indications 
from the Government of Guatemala that i t vrished to c l a r i f y the situation 
surrounding the assassination of Dr. Alberto Fuentes Mohr and a telegram 
would further encourage that Government to act on i t s intentions. 

1 6 . His delegation had reached the conclusion that, since the members of the 
Commission represented t h e i r Governments, the Com.raission might perhaps not 
be the best organization to deal with the question of human rights v i o l a t i o n s . 
A l l too frequently the Commission remained s i l e n t about cases of gross violations 
of human rights or postponed discussion of such cases for p o l i t i c a l reasons. 
That was why his delegation supported the creation of a post of high commissioner 
for the protection of human rights,. Such an o f f i c i a l could deal with human 
rights violations on a year-round ba,sis and in a responsible manner. Lastly, 
the Commission had too l i t t l e time at i t s disposal to discharge i t s heavy 
agenda. 



E / C Ï Ï , 4 / S R . 1 5 1 7 
page б 

^7* Mr. PAVIS (Australie,) said that the Conimission had a major problem i n 
deciding hov/ to handle i t s work correctly and avoid s e l e c t i v i t y . I t should 
follow the guidelines established i n General Assembly resolution 32/13О and 
assess each si t u a t i o n impartially i n i t s h i s t o r i c a l , economic, soci a l or cu l t u r a l 
context. I'/hile the Commission was not a j u d i c i a l body, i t should remain as 
a p o l i t i c a l as possible. As his Minister for Foreign A f f a i r s ha,d stated 3,t the 
t h i r t y - t h i r d session of the General Assembly, the fundamental objective of the 
Commission was not to s t r i k e attitudes but to improve the conditions of 
individual men and women, to consult and vat simply to condemn, 

13, The povrers of the Commission were very l i m i t e d . Some Governments against 
v/hich allegations of gross violations had been maode vrere dictatorships that 
lacked, exposure to th e i r ovm and vrorld public opinion. Some vrere Í3O involved i n 
internal crises that they regarded a.s thoroughly j u s t i f i e d vhat the vrorld savr as 
excesses. Others vrere entrenched i n p o l i c i e s of ra.cial, r e l i g i o u s or other 
discrimination. In such cases, the Government concerned vras l i k e l y to reject the 
j u r i s d i c t i o n of the Commission, to deny the allegations or to j u s t i f y i t s actions 
by invoking an emergency si t u a t i o n . 

1 9 . In such circumstances, i t v̂ as necessary to r e l y on the limited influence of. a 
discussion i n the Commission or, i f the State concerned a,greed to part i c i p a t e , on 
contact and fact-finding under the confidential procedures vrhich had so fa^r proved 
slovr and of marginal effect. I f those procedures vrere of no a v a i l , the f i n a l resort 

•vras a public debate. However, despite the l i m i t a t i o n s , there had been some 
positive signs. The v i s i t of the Ad Hoc V/orking Group to Chile had established an 
important precedent vrhich should be repea,ted and refined i n other cas-es. For that 
reason his Government firmly supported General Assembly reso l u t i o n 3 3 / 1 7 6 . 

2 0 . Some but not a l l a.ppropriate situations had come before the Conmiission under 
i t s confidential procedures, vrhich vrere "slovrly, a„nd not ent i r e l y e f f e c t i v e l y , 
being adapted i n order to bring a,bout contact, persuasion and improvement. In 
certain causes, the re s u l t had been encouraging, 

2 1 . Again, although i t vras too ea,rly to determine the methodology that precedents , 
vrould eventually create, i t vras clear that public procedures, aside from mere 
debate, vrere a necessary pa,rt of the Conmiission's machinery. 

2 2 . Action by the Commission should also be possible i n respect of "missing" 
persons. Many members had received pleas from r e l a t i v e s of such persons from 
countries other than Chile, and from continents other than L a t i n America, Surely 
there must be a. role for the Commission to pla^y i n persuading and perhaps 
assisting Governments, vrith the aim of putting an end to the cruel uncertainty 
experienced by the re l a t i v e s of missing persons. Yet another problem, was that 
of the large-scale exodus of persons or groups, allegedly as a result of violations 
of human r i g h t s . The Commission should seek to maJce contacts, ascertain the facts 
and secure' the co-operation of Governments i n remedy.ing the cause of the exodus and 
minimizing the human suffering involved. 



E / C N . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 7 

page 7 

25» His delegation had always taken the view that the procedures established i n 
Economic and Social Council resolutions 1235 (ХЫХ) and I 5 0 3 (XLVIIl) were i n no 
wa,y mutually exclusive or contradictory. They both provided avenues that could 
lead to the promotion of interna,tiona,l co-operation i n resolving human rights 
problems. Certain aspects of the procedures established i n the la.tter resolution 
must remain confidential, but c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y was required either for the purpose 
of protecting persons.who had reported v i o l a t i o n s to the Secretary-General or for 
thç purpose of advancing international co-operation. In the case of 
Equatorial Guinea, where neither of those reasons was applicable, public debate 
might serve to a l l e v i a t e the sufferings of the people of that country. I t was 
therefore imperative that the international community'- slxiuld assume i t s o b l i g a t i o n 
towards them and look for a wa,y to help them overcome their present d i f f i c u l t i e s . 

2 4 . His country was greatly concerned about the s i t u a t i o n i n Nicaragua, and agreed 
that the question should be considered under the item at present under discussion. 
However, because of the decision taJcen at the previous meeting, i t was regrettable 
thai the Commission was no longer i n a position to discuss the report of the 
Sub-Commission regarding Democralic Kampuchea. In a statement to the Security 
Council on 16 January 1979? A u s t r a l i a had expressed disquiet over the p o l i c i e s 
pursued by the Government of Democratic Kampuchea i n flagrant v i o l a t i o n of human 
rig h t s . On the other hand, Aus t r a l i a had given f u l l support to 
Democratic Kampuchea's right to independence, sovereignty and t e r r i t o r i a l 
i n t e g r i t y . The people of Democratic Kampuchea had suffered appallingly i n recent 
yearsj but they were now the victims of foreign occupation and of a new range of 
human rights v i o l a t i o n s as a r e s u l t of the Vietnamese invasion of t h e i r country. 
General Assembly resolution 32/13О required the international community to accord 
p r i o r i t y precisely to situa l i o n s of that kind. His delegation did not agree that 
the internal p o l i c i e s of any Government could j u s t i f y m i l i t a r y attack by another 
Government. I t also believed that the weight of evidence suggested a s i t u a t i o n 
Vihich called for close scrutiny by the Security Council. 

2 5 . I t Would be f u t i l e for the Commission to attempt to taJce direct action with 
regard to past and current v i o l a t i o n s of human rights i n Democratic Kampuchea while 
ignoring the s i t u a t i o n on the spot. Accordingly, the Commission should keep the 
question of violations of human rights i n Democratic Kampuchea under review and 
take i t up again at the follov.lng session i n the l i g h t of future developments. 
In the meantime, his own country, l i k e others which had pleaded for the cessation 
of h o s t i l i t i e s i n the region, wished to r e i t e r a t e i t s conviction that every country 
i n the region, including Democratic Kampuchea, should be free to choose i t s own 
CTOvernment and form of government, unimpeded by foreign pressure and a l i e n 
subjugation. 

2 6 . I ' lr. FISCHER (Federal Republic of Germany) said i t was comm.on knovrledge that 
gross violations of human rights occurred i n manjr parts of the world and that the 
Commission was called upon to deal with a l l o f them, without exception. 
Consequently, the Commission must work out uniform c r i t e r i a or standards on the 
question when action should be taken and what kind o f action should be taken. 
The procedure established under Economic and Social Council resolution I 5 0 3 (XLVIIl) 
could not be analysed i n public. Admittedly, an important step had been taken at 
the present session, when the s i t u a t i o n i n a certain country had been measured 
against the terms o f the Universal Declaration o f Human Rights.- However, despite 
the conclusion reached, vdiich ha,d been very clear to a l l members, a vote o f the 
majority had none the less meant that the s i t u a t i o n i n question could not be 
discussed i n public either. Such a state o f a f f a i r s was very regretta^ble indeed. 



E / C ] J . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 7 
page 8 ' 

2 7 . General Assembly resolution эЗ/'^!^ drew the attention of the Commission to the 
importance of the experience of the Ad hoc Working Group on the Situation of Human 
Rights i n Chile i n view of the Commission's future action i n dealing \ i i t h 
consistent patterns of gross violations of. human r i g h t s . His delegation favoured 
similar action by the Commission i n connexion vrith any serious allegations of 
violations of human rights i n which, for example, hiiman beings were the object of 
discrimination, were not given a f a i r t r i a l , viere systematically deprived of food, 
Viere denied the right to earn t h e i r l i v e l i h o o d by fr e e l y chosen or aceapted vrork, 
vrere tortured, v/ere deprived of the right to freedom of r e l i g i o n or b e l i e f or vrere 
denied freedom of movement. Hundreds or thousands of deaths, thousands of refugees 
and hundreds or thousands of p o l i t i c a l prisoners or missing persons pointed to 
vrhere the most, serious violations occurred. So f a r , hovrever, the Commission had been 
unable to establish the requisite uniform c r i t e r i a for action. 

28. The prime aim of the United Hâtions i n the sphere of hiunan rights vras the 
achievement by each individtial of f u l l freedom and dignity. To tha,t end, the f i r s t 
requirement vras that every ind i v i d u a l - irrespective of race, language, r e l i g i o n 
or p o l i t i c a l opinion - should, luider the laws of each countr;^^, be granted freedom 
of expression, information, conscience and r e l i g i o n , and the right to participate 
i n the p o l i t i c a l , economic, cu l t u r a l and socia-1 l i f e of his country. The second 
requirement vras that the Comission should assist i n implementing those standards 
i n every part ,of the vrorld. I f the Commission f a i l e d to act, the c r e d i b i l i t y of 
both the Comjuission and the United Hâtions vrould be jeopa,rdized. Much remained 
to be done, and so far the Commission had been able to discharge only very small 
proportion of i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . Obviously, i t vras not enough and the Commission 
should tackle i t s tasks with greater honesty. 

2 9 . I-ir. CHARRY SAI'-'IPER (Colombia) .said 'that his delegation vras f u l l y aware of the 
pr a c t i c a l d i f f i c u l t i e s faced by the Commission i n dealing vrith a l l the complex 
issues concerning hitman rights and that, i n effect, the Commission's vrork vras 
confined to debate and to establishing contacts vrhich largely depended for t h e i r 
success on the goodvrill of Governments i n seeking to improve the human rights 
s i t u a t i o n . He a,greed vrith the Siredish i-epresentative that the Commission should not 
re f r a i n from considering the situ a t i o n i n a part i c u l a r comitry simply because an 
equally bad or even worse situa.tion е х 1 з г з а i n another country. Nevertheless, i t 
vras essential to esta-'olish general c r i t e r i a and to avoid making use of- scapegoals 
so thaf delegations vrould f e e l reassured about the. vievr taken of the over-al l 
situation vrith regard to vio l a t i o n s of huraan ri g h t s . The Commission must combine 
pragmatism and idealism and remain over v i g i l a n t . 

5 0 . His delegation vrould vote i n favour of draft resolution E/CN./:/L.1447/Rev.2. 
Unfortunately, i t had proved necessary to resort to a request f o r United Nations 
intervention i n order to ensure . observance of h'uman rights i n Nicaragua and, 
because of i t s s o l i d a r i t y with the Nicaxaguan people, his country fervently'hoped 
that a peaceful and democratic solution to the situ a t i o n i n Nica,ra,gua vrould be 
possible. S i m i l a r l y , his delegation vrould have no hesitation i n voting i n favour 
of the proposal concerning a draft telegram to the Government of Guatemala 
(E/CN . 4/L . I 4 5 6 ), A great service vrould be rendered to the cause of human rights 
i f the telegram vras sent. At the same time, he had been pleased to hear the vievrs 
of the representative of Austria, Certain kinds of d i f f e r e n t i a l treatment 
undoubtedly existed and his delegation vras equally concerned about other situations 
i n other co-untries. The Commission could not establish a kind of Richter scale 
i n order to measu.re vrhich vi o l a t i o n s of human rights vrere the most serious. Hovrever, 
public opinion realized thai some situations vrere more serious than others and, 
to a -far greater extent than delegations realized, the public judged the consistency 
of the positions adopted vrith regard to violations of human rig h t s . 



E / C I Í . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 7 
page 9 

3 1 . î'ic. BAREOMI (observer f o r Israel) said that the genuine promotion of human 
rights was not possible i f ; the same c r i t e r i a were not applied to a l l States, whether 
they were small nations or siiper-Powers. One of the problems that had claimed 
world-wide attention was the situ a t i o n of the Je'.rish minority i n the USSR. 

3 2 . ' In a resolution adopted on I 4 ITovember 197^5 the European Parliament had 
deplored the constant v i o l a t i o n of the hiamn rights and basic freedoms of the Jewish 
community i n the Soviet Union, p a r t i c u l a r l y with regard to the right to emigrante, 
the exercise of national, r e l i g i o u s , c u l t u r a l and educational rights and freedoms, 
and the parody of ju.stice \rhich served-as-a-pretext for repression and 
anti-semitic propaganda. I t via.s not his intention to minimize the improvement that 
had occurred with regard to emigration from the USSR. In 1 9 7 3 , 3 0 , 0 0 0 Jews had been 
allowed to leave, but that was not the irhole picture. The larger quota, of exit 
visas was now outnumbered by the growing figure of a f f i d a v i t reqiiests, f o r 
230 ,000 Jews i n the Soviet Union had requested and received an a f f i d a v i t from t h e i r 
relatives i n I s r a e l . The \rould-be emigrant had to submit an o f f i c i a l application, 
thus exposing himself to harassment. Rejection of an application to emigrate led 
to a strange and disti-essing situation - a preposterous by-product of the Soviet 
emigration apparatus - i n t/hich the person i n question became jobless and covild be 
convicted of being a "parasite". I f he had the courage to protest p u b l i c l y , he 
could be charged x^ith "malicious hooliganism". By a stroke of the pen, -law-abiding 
citizens v)ho defended rights that wex'o guaranteed by the Soviet Constitution were 
transformed into dangerous hoodlums. For example, Ida l u d e l , a sick and f r a i l woman, 
had been condemned to four years of exil e f o r the '''crime" of wanting to emigrate. 
Again Anatoly Shcharansky, the b r i l l i a n t young' mathematician, had been sentenced 
to 13 years of imprisonment on a trimiped-up charge of treason that had shocked the 
world. The courageous stand of men and women now languishing i n prisons and labour 
camps i n the USSR was a. shining- example of the indomita.ble strength of the human 
s p i r i t i n i t s quest for freedom. 

33- Jevrs l i v i n g i n the USSR could not enjoy the national and re l i g i o u s rights 
that were extended to other minorities under Soviet law. It was a viell-knovm fact 
that the study of Hebrew and Judaism was v i r t u a l l y impossible. Even worse was the 
dissemination of anti-semitism, t h i n l y veiled as anti-zionism. The campaign i/as 
fuelled by so-called i n t e l l e c t u a l s , ominously described as s p e c i a l i s t s i n Jewish 
a f f a i r s . M i l l i o n s of copies of their books and a r t i c l e s were circulated, and they 
мете reinforced by radio and t e l e v i s i o n programmes. According to a report i n 
Le Monde on 2 January 1979> a publication entitled Invasion without vreapons by 
Vladimir Begun claimed that the ideological sources of zionist gangstei-ism originated 
i n the s c r o l l s of the Torah, a textbook unsurpassed for bloodthirstiness, 
hypocrisy, betrayal, perfidy and dissoluteness. Mark Mitine, a former member of 
the Central Committee of the Coimnunist Party з.пй an a,cavdemician, was reported to be 
teaching his students that the "Judeo-Zionists" were characterized by greed, the 
cult of force and of the superhujnan, decadence, cosmopolitanism and the basest 
i n s t i n c t s . Apparently, the Soviet Government was s t i l l not conscious of the moral 
commitment to a l l those, Jews and non-jevjs a l i k e , who had l o s t t h e i r l i v e s at the 
hands of the Nazis. M a r t i c l e i n Le Figaro of I 9 January 1979 had pointed out 
that no s o c i a l i s t country and no ibrab coimtry had agreed to broadcast the 
tel e v i s i o n programme "Holocaust". It was high time the Soviet Government abandoned 
a policy that was morally reprehensible, p o l i t i c a l l y i l l - a d v i s e d and fraught v-rith 
appalling dangers. 

file:///rhich


E/CI.4/SR . 1 5 1 7 

page 10 

3 4 . A consistent pattern of gross violations of 1титэ.п. rights was also to be found 
i n Syria. The ancient Jewish community i n that comtry, now reduced to nearly 
5 , 0 0 0 frightened souls, was being kept hostage. Jewish emigration was forbidden 
and those Jews who were allowed i n exceptional cases to travel abroad f o r b r i e f 
v i s i t s were required to leave other members of th e i r fa.milies behind. After a 
period of r e l a t i v e relaxation, Jeus were again subject to r e s t r i c t i o n s on t r a v e l , 
even inside Syria, a,nd were under the constant threat of the dreaded secret 
pol i c e . On a flimsy pretext, they could be detained and brixtally mistreated, as 
described i n a report i n the New York Times' of 24 February 1979 i n connexion with 
a Syrian Jew who had succeeded i n escaping from Syria. The plight of the Jews 
i n Syria had aroused widespread protest and, on huma^nitarian grounds, A l a i n Poher, 
President of the French Señale, haxl requested help i n a l e t t e r to the 
Secretary-General dated 1 2 December 197Ss the t h i r t i e t h anniversary of the 
Universal Declaration of Нгивап Plghts. A simila.r urgent c a l l ha.d been issued 
on 31 Januaiy 1979 hy members of the Council of Europe. By i t s callous deraal 
of human rig h t s , Syria was i n f r i n g i n g basic international obligations and ignoring 
the voice of humanity. Such a coiirse could not be l e f t unchallenged by the 
Commission on Human Rights. 

3 5 . ¥Sx. ШСЕТЕ (Observer f o r Venezuela) said that his country had m.aintained and 
would continue to maintain an attitude of militancy i n pi-otecting human rights 
and therefore condemned any action which sought to infringe those r i g h t s . The 
strengthening of regional a,nd world-wide-internalional machinery to safeguard 
human rights was essential. I t was a matter of profound concern that, to da,te, 
i t had not been possible to resolve the problems, and end the sufferings, of 
the Nicaraguan people, to whom his country was closely linked by indestructible 
t i e s of s o l i d a r i t y . Venezuela had denounced the grave violations of the right 
to l i f e , the arbitra.iy arrests and the other infringements of human rights i n 
Nicaragua, including the right to security of person, the deprival of individual 
freedom and the severe r e s t r i c t i o n s on freedom of expression, thought and 
r e l i g i o n . 

3 6 . At the t h i r t y - t h i r d session of the General Assembly, the Venezuelan l-Iinister 
f o r Foreign A f f a i r s had stated that La t i n America had been faced with the serious 
dilemma of whether or not to rem.ain indifferent to an unprecedented tragedy, 
for repression, torture and death had f i l l e d the history of Nicara.gua f o r 45 years, 
during which one Somoza had succeed-ed another Somoza. Nicaragua was a republic, 
governed ixi bloody fa„shion by a, kind of monarchy which stripped the people 
of t h e i r funda^mental freedoms. The s o i l of Nicaragua wa.s spattered with the 
blood of the innocent, the workers and the leaders of a people clamouring f o r 
l i b e r t y . Through the mass media, the whole world had witnessed the massacre and 
destruction unleashed by the dictatorship i n Nicaragua-. 

37• His countiy regarded the f u l l protection of human rights as a corner-stone 
of i t s international policy, because i t was profoundly convinced of the need to 
safeguard those rights and to ensure that they were not implemented i n a 



Е/C IT . 4/SR.1517 
page 11 

diGcriminatory manner or used i n order to achieve other endn. For that reason, 
O Í G delegation onie z i o x c denounced, the rule c i terror i n Nicaragua and 
expressed the hope that the international community vjould help e f f e c t i v e l y to 
Cuarantëe the enjoyi.ient of human risirte not only i n licaiugua hut among a l l 
peoples, 

3 3 ; Mr. ARBBI (Observer f o r the Libyan Ara,h Jama.hiriya) sand that the item 
under discussion called not only f o r serious examination b y the Commission, but 
also for energetic meastires by the entire international comnmnity, and 
p a r t i c u l a r l y b y a l l countries u i t h the meann available to them, f o r the duty 
of a free man ua,G to come to the assistance of a l l peoples struggling to gain 
t h e i r freedoDî and the i r rights. Needless to s a y , the causes of the most serious 
aspects of violations of huiaan rights l a y i n colonialism end foreign occupation, 
a,nd i n the" systematic denial of the right of peoples to self-deterclnation and 
independence. 

39 • In order to bring effective aid to such peoples,, the prime aim should be to 
halt a l l p i o l i t i c a l , m i l i t a r y , economic and other assistance to rei-cist and 
c o l o n i a l i s t régimes.. To tha/b end, the peoples concei-ned and t h e i r l i b e r a t i o n 
movements should be afforded every .kind of eissistance. 

40. At previous sessions, the Commission had affirmed that the right to 
self-determination - the sine qua non- f o r the enjoyment of other human rights -
had become a basic p r i n c i p l e of interna,tional lax-r. The Procla,mation of Teheran 
had drawn attention to the fact that the melntenance of colonialism exerted 
a pernicious influence on the observance and enjoym.ent of human ri g h t s . I t 
x-ia,s easy to condemn violations of Ьштп ri g h t s , p a r t i c u l a r l y i n southern A f r i c a -
i n Namibia., Zimba-bwe and Azania - a,nd i n Palestine and 1/estern Sahara, but i t 
\iQ,s high time that greater support \<¡as given to the peoples concerned. In 
p a r t i c u l a r , emiphasis should be placed on the problem i n Western Salia.ra. 

41. • On m.anjr occasions the General Assembly had clearly affinned the right of 
the Sa-haran people to self-determination. At i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session, the 
General Assembly haxl reaffirmed i t s commitment to the right to self-determination 
and expressed the hope that a just and l a s t i n g G o l u.tion to the question of 
the Western Sahara would be a.chieved ra,pidly, i n conformity with the Charter, 
Accordingly, his delegation was wholly i n f-avour of including the qu.estion of 
Western Sallara on the a.genda. for the follox-ring session as a ma„tter of high , • 
p r i o r i t y . On the other hand, his delegation categorically rejected the draft 
decision proposed i n dociment E / C N . A / L . I 4 6 I . 

42. Itrs. QUIROS (Observer f o r Costa Rica) said that her country could not remain 
indiffei-ent to the fla,grant and systema-tic v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n various 
parts of the world. UnforWnately, the terms of the Universal Declaration 
of Human Rights were infringed more frequently than those of э/лу other 
international instrument, and constant vigilance was essential i n order to 
secure effective compliance with the Decla-ration and to condemn f a i l u r e s to 
observe i t . 



page 12 

43. Her country, dedicated to the principles of democracy, was not a mighty economic 
Power and, as a matter of conviction, had no m i l i t a r y arsenals, for m i l i t a r y forces 
had been abolished i n 1948, only a police force having been retained to preserve law 
and order. Despite that sit u a t i o n and as a result of aggression by the Government 
of Nicaragua, Costa Rican c i v i l i a n s had been bombed and machine-gunned i n Costa Rican 
t e r r i t o r y and, on one occasion, even o. group of schoolchildi-en had been a-ttaclced. 
Beca,use of the seriousness of those incidents, her country had repeatedly brought 
them to the attention of the Organization of American States (OAS) and had 
subsequently n o t i f i e d the Secu.rity Council. The OAS. Council haxl adopted a number 
of resolutions on the qu.estion including one on l6-October 1978, i n which i t 
had condemned the deliberate violation- of Costa Rica,n a i r space by the ITicaragUcan 
A i r Force, which had bombed and machine-gunned Costa Rican civiliîins on Costa Ricaji 
t e r r i t o r y on 12 and 13 Septem.ber 1978.' The resolution i n question ЪэА been adopted 
by 19 votes to none, with 2 a^bstentions, 

44. In 1978 the Inter-iunerican Commission on Human Rights had agreed to prepare a 
report and had appointed a sis-member a,d hoc coi;]mittee which had v i s i t e d Hicaxagua 
from 3 to 12 October 1978. The coijmiitTee ha"d reached the conclu,sion that the 
Government of Nicaragua, had engaged i n serious, consistent and widespread viola/cions 
of human r i g h t s . Those violations included -bhe following-; ' attacks on the right 
to l i f e ; repression of c i v i l insurrections by indiscriminate bombing, without prior 
evacuation of civilia,ns, i n flagrant v i o l a t i o n of intei-hational huma.nita,rian law;-
hindering of the work of the Red Cross, including, th e . l v i l l i n g o f - f i r s t - a i d i.rorkers, 
and improper use of Red Cross vehicles a,nd emblems; ki l l i n g s , ' - a r b i t r a r y arrests 
and other violations of tho human rights of peasant groups; systematic use of 
torture and widespi-eaxl repression against any male between 14 and 21 years of - age, 
and-imprisonment of young peo"ple "with common criminals; v i o l a t i o n of the right to 
protection against arbitrai-y arrest and of the right to a-proper triad., and, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y , the-right to a proper defence; violavcion of freedom of e^npression; 
and r e s t r i c t i o n s on the p r a c t i c a l e .-5rercioe of freedom of thought," conscience and 
r e l i g i o n , and on 'bhe right of association for p o l i t i c a l and trade-union purposes. 

45* Tn view of that sit u a t i o n , her Government urged the Commission to take steps 
to help restore the observance of human rights throi"sghout tho world and, i n 
particular., to e.i:anine i n d e t a i l the sit u a t i o n regarding the v i o l a t i o n of human 
rights by the Government of Nicara.gua. 

46. № . RAOBLINA (Observer f o r Madagascar) said that, 19 yea.rs after the adoption 
of General Assembly resolution 1514 (iV) concerning sel.f-determination, i t must 
be recognized that hundreds of thousa.nds, i f not m i l l i o n s , of human beings were 
s t i l l victims of repression, when t h e i r sole crime wa,s to claim their rights to 
human'dignity, freedom and independence. Regretta^bly, such a situation, coiild only 
confirm the truth of the La/bin saying- " Homohomini lupus. It was unthinkable 
that, i n the twen'bieth century, ouich ba.rba,ric acts s t i l l d e f i l e d -the dignity and 
.pride of human beings, even though the United Nations ha.d waged a ceaseless struggle 
to safeguard bheir r i g h t s . 

47. His country vrished vine qui vocally to assure the Commission of i t s help-in-
l i b e r a t i n g oppressed peoples and condemned the odious and intolerable a.cts of 
the oppressors. A f r i c a , the Middle East and certain countries i n Latin ilmerica 
and other regions i n the world were & major concern f o r the international community. 



i]/Cií.4/SR.r517 
page 13 

as мета the grave problems posed b y racism, n-partlieid,- r a c i a l d i s c r i m i n a t i o n , 
v i o l a t i o n s of humaji r i g h t s .and crimes v.'liich threa.tened peace ajid seGiiri'b7, The 
Commission novr had before i t r e p o r t s I ' b i c h f n r n i s b e d i r r e f u t a b l e evidence of 
a r b i t r a r y measurer:, displaccnont ox populations, a r r e s t s and detentions, i l l - t r e a t m e n t 
and t o r t u r e i n f l i c t e d on p r i s o n e r s - acts which every day swelled the пиилЬегь 
o f orphans, widows and boraeleso. 

4S. Regardless ox the i n i t i a t i v o n t a h a x . b y t h e Orx^a - n i z a t i o n ox A f r i c a n L Î h i t y , 

h i s d e l e g a t i o n halu tjie v i e x j t h a t the united jTations had s p e c i a l r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s 
towardn t h e Saharan peopla and that t h e Coxuxission x i u s t consider the problem i n 
••eixcerr' Sahara,, The Pretddont of b i n c c i x n t r y had stated that no A f r i c a n country 
could h a v e ал e a s y c o n s c i G u c e a n ú i l a j u s t s o l u t i o n h a d been found f o r the cause of 
the Saharan people, w h o s e t e r r i t o x y hax. been i l l e g a l l y annenced by neighbours vrho had 
e a r l i e r been champions ox independence f o r V/ostern Sahara. In i t s advisory o p i n i o n 
of IC October 1975? the I n t e r n a t i o n a l Court o f J u s t i c e had denied the- existence ox 
any t i e of t e r r i t o r i a l sovereignty, or of any uninterr u p t e d e x e r c i s e of p o l i t i c a l 
a u t h o r i t y by Morocco, over the SaJiara p r i o r to Spanish coloniza,tion. Moreover, 
that Court had state d -thad there i r a s no t i e of sovereignty or t r i b a l a l l e g i a n c e 
between the t e r r i t o r y of the Sahai^a and the ria.urita.nian e n t i t y . 

49. Hence i t vras evident that the- annexation of V/estern Sahara by Morocco and 
Mau r i t a n i a c o n s t i t u t e d a very grave v i o l a t i o n 01 the p o l i t i c a l r i a h t s of the 
i n d i v i d u a l . The report of the Ir.-.-tei-national F ederation f o r the Rights of Man 
contained' overvrhelmi.ng evidence о;.Г th^e slaughter .and. i n t i n i d a d i o n of Saharans b y 
the f o r c e s of aggression i n that occupied t e r r i t o r y . _ The savage aggression b y the 
occupying f o r c e s includ.ed toi-tui-e ox c h i l d r e n before the eyes of t h e i r parents, 
the d e p o r t a t i o n of SaLhax-ans, tlie diispe - r s a l ox f a m i l i e s , the disappearance of 
nujnerous persons, imprisonment v.dthout txdad, imprisonment of pe;"sons suspected of 
sympathizing v.àth the P o l i s a r i o Front, attacks by tanks and the d.estruction of the 
c a t t l e of the c i v i l i a n p o p u l a t i o n . Young Saha.rans had even had t h e i r hands cut o f f 
to prevent them ii-om f i g h t i n g a.gainst the occupying f o r c e s . H o s p i t a l s had been • 
r e q u i s i t i o n e d and d i o e a s G s had become chronic f o r lack of jaedical care. A x-eport 
i n Le Matin dd Pax-is of I 6 December 1978 load s t a t e d that dozens of Saharans v.'ere 
being h e l d vrithout t r i a l i n the c e n t r a l uxdson â t '11 A y u n a,nd that many of the 
detainees, the ma,jo:oi'fcy of v.'hom \'ете vromen, had been -tortured. However, the 
Moi-occan a u t h o r i t i e s e i t h e r remained s i l e n t or made centra,dictory statements 
regarding ' p o l i t i c a l detainees i n the -forrer 3-;)anish Sahara... 

50. His ovrn • countx-y• had been the f i i - s t to i-ecognize the Democx'axtiG- Sahai-an Ai'ab 
Repxiblic and vras convinced that i ' t vrâ .s t h e divty ox "the Commission to dls'cu.ss the 
problems ox the Sa.haran popu.laxtion. Conseqxiently, h i s d e l e g a t i o n f o r m a l l y i-equested . 
that the question of the v i o l a t i o n s of huiüan r i g h t s i n Ifcstern SaJiai-a should, be 
pla.ced on the a.genda, f e i " t h e t h i x'"ty-aixth session of the Commission as a ma/ttèr of 
high -p i ' i o r i t y . L a s t l y ; i t r e j e c t e d th.o dradt r e s o l u t i o n proposed i n 
document E/CH .4/L.I46I. 

51. Mr. MACIHHBS (Observer f o r the Tlhitad Kingdom) s a i d that h i s d e l e g a t i o n 
vrelcomed dradd r e s o l u t i o n I ]/CU . 4 /L . 1 4 5 2• Hundreds of thousa„nds of i-efugees ha.d 
f l e d from the Indo-China, r e g i o n since the events of 1975» Those i-eceiving the 
refugees vrere having to shouldei- immense burdens and h i s d e l e g a t i o n f x i l l y supported 
the a c t i o n being taken by the united, r a t i o n s High Uormaissionei'' fox" Refugee.:; to 
a l l e v i a t e the s i t u a t i o n . 

http://ria.urita.nian


E / C I T . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 7 
page 14 

5 2 . The ri s k s to l i f e which many thousands of boat refugees were prepared to run 
showed c l e a r l y that i t vras not poverty alone from which they vrere f l e e i n g . Moreover, 
there were disturbing credible reports that Vietnamese agencies had been organizing 
and p r o f i t i n g from the departure of the refugees. His Government v/as p a r t i c u l a r l y 
concerned at the reports of an organized scheme under v/hich large ships vrere chartered 
with the connivance of Vietnamese o f f i c i a l s to pick up thousands of refugees d i r e c t l y 
from Viet Nam and then s a i l , unbidden, to neighbouring countries and t e r r i t o r i e s , 
including Hong Kong, In the opinion of his Government, only an end to the p o l i c i e s 
responsible for the refugee exodus could provide a solution to that major international 
problem, virhich not only caused untold misery to those d i r e c t l y concerned but imposed 
enormous burdens on countries of f i r s t asylum and ultimate resettlement. 

5 3 ' His delegation strongly supported the Commission's decision to hold a public 
discussion of human rights violations i n Equatorial Guinea. I t welcomed draft 
resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 7 ? which urged that a special rapporteur be appointed to 
m̂ ake a thorough study of the human rights s i t u a t i o n i n Equatorial Guinea. 

5 4 . His delegation had co-sponsored draft resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 4 6 because human 
rights violations i n Democratic Kampuchea constituted a matter about which the 
United Kingdom Government and people f e l t strongly. His delegation therefore greatly 
regretted the Commission's decision to postpone consideration of the report contained 
i n document E / C N . 4 / 1 3 3 5 - The Commission should draw the attention of the international 
conanunity to vrhat the Chairman of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination 
and Protection of Minorities had described as genocide vrhich had not been seen on such 
a scale since the Second World War. 

5 5 . The CHAIM^N suggested that, as the Commission had decided not to discuss the 
report i n document E / C N . 4 / 1 5 3 5 , the observer for the united Kingdom should not dwell 
on the matter. 

5 6 . Mr. MACINNES (observer for the United Kingdom) said he merely wished to remind 
the Commission that draft resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 4 6 had not been withdravm. He hoped 
that i t would, be adopted, even vrithout the t h i r d preambular paragraph. 

5 7 . № . HSINEMlHI^r (Observer for the Netherlands) said that his delegation vras 
greatly concerned about the fact that, according to the reports of United Nations 
agencies and respectable non-governmental organizations, serious violations of human 
rights continued to take place. The la t e s t annual report of Amnesty International bore 
testimoïfy to the extent a,nd s of such v i o l a t i o n s . I t was satisf y i n g to note 
that United Nations made use of the information supplied by Amnesty International and 
other organizations. The United Nations should not, - hoг̂ revër, act merely as a 
repository of information gathered by other bodies; i t should v e r i f y , supplement and 
complete that information through i t s ovm fact-finding machinery. 

5 8 . The work of the Ad Hoc Working Group on the Situation of Human Rights i n Chile 
constituted an excellent example of a successful fact-finding operation. His delegation 



E / C I T . 4 / S R . I 5 1 7 

page 15 

Vías convinced that the improvement i n the Chilean situation was largely attrihutable 
to the existence and a c t i v i t i e s of the Group. With the achievements of the Group 
i n mind, his delegation had supported a draft resolution sponsored Ъу I t a l y at the 
t h i r t y - t h i r d session of the General Assembly urging tliat the experience gained by the 
Group should be used i n other cases of gross violations of hui..an rights. I t was most 
regrettable that that draft resolution had become a subject of dispute and that some of 
the delegations xiith which th,e Netherlands delegation had worked closely i n drafting 
resolutions: on Chile had opposed more general use of the procedure i n s i m i l a r cases. 

59- Chile was not the only country i n the region which warranted the attention of the 
Commission. The excellent fact-finding work carried out by regional organizations, 
such as OAS, deserved mention and could be usefully supplemented by the United Nations, 
For inatenoe, even though OAS was douling with the Ьгцаап rights situation i n Nicaragua, 
the Comjaission raight snon be enabled by draft resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1447 to 
pursue i t s own investigation of the situation. I t v/as unfortunate that the draft 
resolution did not refer e x p l i c i t l y to the OAS report. Generally speaking, i t should 
be standard United Nations practice, vdien dealing vrith human rights violations i n a 
par t i c u l a r region, to take note of the reports of regional organizations. 

60. Clearly, the need for fact-finding by the United Nations became even more pressing 
i n those parts of the v/orld vrhere no regional organizations vrith a mandate for h'uman 
rights a c t i v i t i e s existed. His delegation hoped that the Canadian draft resolution 
on the s i t u a t i o n of human rights i n Equatorial'Guinea (E/CN.4/L.1457/Rev,l) vrould be 
adopted by the Commission. I t should be borne i n mind that a fact-finding mission to 
an innocent country vrould not harm that country i f the fact-finding team v̂ ras selected 
i n a responsible manner. 

61. His delegation had listened vrith great interest to the moving introduction to a 
fine example of fact- f i n d i n g , namely, the report on the human rights s i t u a t i o n i n 
Democratic Kampuchea (E/CN.4/1335) • I t understood .vrhy certain delegations did not v̂ rant 
to discuss the report at the present time, but i t vrished to express d i s s a t i s f a c t i o n 
vrith the decision taken by the Commission at the previous m.eeting (E/CN .4/SR .I516). 
That vras not the f i r s t time a United Nations body had passed over a report because 
the preparation of the report haA been followed by a dramatic p o l i t i c a l change. 

62. lir. EOUDJAKOJE (Observer for Algeria) said that, i n dealing vrith draft 
resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 5 J the Commission should take account of i t s global context 
and the causes of the violations of fundamental rights suffered by the inliabitants 
of the former Spanish colony. The problem vras one of decolonization, vrhich had been 
interrupted i n 1975 follovring v i o l a t i o n of the t e r r i t o r y , then under Spanish 
domination, by Morocco and Mauritania, vrhich vrished to occupy and annex the 
Western Sahara, 



E/CH . 4 /SR . 1 5 1 7 
page 1б 

63. In i t s l a t e s t resolution on the suhject (resolution 33/31)> the 
General Assembly had reaffirmed the inalienable right of the people of 
V/estern Sahara to self-determination and independence, and the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y 
of the United Nations with regard to decolonization of the Western,Sahara i n 
accordance with the p r i n c i p l e s of the.Charter. As one of the major organs of 
the United Nations, the Commission was aware of the implications of the situation. 
The b r u t a l i t y with which the people of the V/estern Sahara had been attacked 
had aroused horror and indignation throughout the world. That attempt at 
genocide - or, more precisely, i n the case of the people of the Western Sahara, 
ethnocide - wa.s continuing r e l e n t l e s s l y . 

64. The Commission could not eva,de the facts when examining item. 12 of i t s 
agenda. In conformity with i t s specific.mandate, and i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s 
and obligations under the Universal Declaration of Himaan Eights and.the Charter, 
the Commission should take account of a l l .the d e t a i l s of the problem.s confronting 
i t , and p a r t i c u l a r l y the grave violations of hman rights i n occupied 
Western Sahara. A vote i n favour of draft resolution E/CN . 4 / L . 1 4 5 5 would help 
to relieve the sufferings of thousands ox persons and save the l i v e s of many 
of them. 

'65. Turning to draft resolution E / G N . 4 / L . I 4 6 I , he said that members of the 
Commission were well ax-rare of the events that had led to the flow of refugees 
from the 1/festern Sahara to Algeria. In describing the sit'oation, the Moroccan 
representative had distorted the facts. By denying the refugees of the 
Western Sahara t h e i r i d e n t i t y and by c a l l i n g i n question the a c t i v i t i e s of 
the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees i n support of those refugees, 
he seemed to hope that the Coimaission xTOuld make a p o l i t i c a l contribution 
to the "Moroccan solution" of the problem, of V/estern Sahara and take decisions 
on situations that x-rere within the com.petence of other bodies. 

66. Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.146I t r i e d to introduce several elements x-rhich ' 
were irrelevant to the r e a l situation. In the f i r s t place, i t implied that 
the question of the Western Sahara, .had been disposed of, that the t e r r i t o r y 
was Moroccan and that the population was also Moroccan, Secondly, i t spoke 
of the tension prevailing i n the region.. I t xras manifestly false to claim 
that the problem of the Western Sahara had been settled and that the Saharan 
population had exercised i t s right to self-determination, accepting the 
d i v i s i o n and annexation of i t s co-ontry. . Dai l y events proved that the problem 
had never weighed as hea.vily on the situa.tion of the region as a whole. 

67. The draft resolution also soxight to imply that the Saharan refugees i n 
the Tindouf region vrere being held against th e i r w i l l and vrould be happy to 
return to th e i r homes. The refxigees would xлldoubt8dly be happy to return to 
their homes; they vrere prevented from doing so not by obstacles established 
by the Algerian Government but by the situation created by the m i l i t a r y 
occupation of the t e r r i t o r y and the consequent threa.ts to th e i r safety and freedom. 



Е/СП.4Д.1517 
page 17" 

The material situation and the frame of mind of the Saharan refugees at Tindouf 
were no secret, and the many v i s i t o r s who had seen them, including the 
United-Nations High Commissioner for-Refugees and -journalists o f a l l 
nationalities,- w-зге' well aware of the o-rdeals they suffered with courage and. 
resignation i n order to safegua,rd their id.oa.l of preserving -fcheir personali-ty 
and regaining t h e i r l i b e r t y . The Algerian Government provided those uprooted 
pebplewith a l l the humanitarian a,ssistance within i t s m.eans and'appea,led to 
the international community to help to improve the mis-orable conditions i n 
which they were l i v i n g . The existence of the refugees t e s t i f i e d to the 
persistence, i n the ifestem Sahara', of a problem of decoloniza-tion-v/hiofe-was--
f a r from solved. 

6 8 . An attempt was also being made to confuse the issue by d i s t r a c t i n g attention 
from the essential fact constituted by the málitarj^ occupation and annexation 
of the Sahara.- Tiie Heads of State of the Organization of African Unity had 
-analysed the situation perfectly-xvhen thoy had decided- to convene'a Special Summit 
to examine not, as had been wrongly stated i n the - Conmiission, -bhe tension 
prevailing i n North A f r i c a , but the' nuestion of the V/estern Sahara,' i n an 
eff o r t to f i n d a settlement i n с on jtuiction with the neighbo-uring coimtries and 
the- Saharan people themselves. His Government'would not allow i t s e l f to be l e d ' 
astray by attempts-to d i s t o r t the problem, of the Sahara and talk of a c o n f l i c t 
between neighbouring countries, Algeria continued to assert that i t s position •-
of p r i n c i p l e was not based, on any t e r r i t o r i a l ambitions and even less on any-
feeling of h o s t i l i t y towards i t s neighbours. - I t s position was based on the 
firm conviction that the.only ffuarantee of a r e a l ana l a s t i n g solution to the 
question of the Sahara lay i n the exercise by- the Saharan people of t h e i r 
right to self-determination, on the basis of the t e r r i t o r i e s i n t e g r i t y of 
their, country, within the framevrork of a genviine referend.um supervised and 
gmranteed by the United Nations. 

69. Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.I46I referred to camps at Tindouf and the 
neighbouring area, Tindouf v/as i n Algeria, but Tindouf and the neighbo-uring 
area also had'a history. They were .-the subject of a. permanent claim by 
Algeria's Могоссэл neighbours, v/hose dream v/as to estahli'sh v;hat they termed -
greater Morocco by absorbing tho Western Sahara, Ifeuritania and a substantial 
part of Algeria, including Tindouf and -bhe noighbo^uring area. 

70. Because the refugees from the Western Sahara v/ho had found asylum i n Algeria 
were i n the area of Tindouf, ths Moroccan authorities constantly invoked the 
right of pua-'suit, hoping perha,ps" to silence -bhe l i b e r a t i o n movement of the 
Saharans under the leadership of -the P o l i s a r i o Front. The draft resolution-made ' 
no mention of General Assembly resolution.33/51 or of the-.action taken by the 
United Nations and the international comm-unity on behalf of the Sallaran.-ref-ugoes. 



E/CN.4/SR.1517 
page 1 3 

71, His delegation rejected the Moroccan delegation's attempt to cast suspicion on 
the a c t i v i t i e s of the United Hâtions High Comiaissioner f o r Refugees. The 
Commission would have noted that the arguments adduced Ъу the representative of 
Morocco were groundless. Above a l l , i t would have noted that the problem of the 
Saharan refugees, l i k e a l l refugee problems throughout the world, came x/ithin the 
exclusive competence of the United Hâtions High Commissioner for Refugees, 

72. Ш. I-'IAIiDOHADO-AGUIRRE (Observer for Guatemala) said that one delegation had 
submitted a text referring to a regrettable incident x/hich ha,d occurred i n 
Guatemala. On 25 Jaxiuary 1979? his Government had issued an o f f i c i a l b u l l e t i n 
on the incident, a copy of x/hich had been transmitted to the Conmiission. 

73» He wished to give a b r i e f account of the main p o l i t i c a l factors underlying 
the violence i n his country. In the late 1960s, the constitutional and democratic 
Government of Guatemala had been confronted by an uprising of armed national and 
foreign groups. Those groups had exercised such arbitrary and oppressive power 
that the peasants of the region ha,d called for action by the armed forces. In a 
short time, the armed forces had defeated the rebel forces, vrhich had dispersed. 
Some rebel groups ha.d subsequently reverted to t h e i r strategy of revolutionary 
vrar, including urban terrorism as the most effective means of intimidating society 
and the State. That had marked the beginning of an era of terror such as had 
never before been knovm i n Guatemala. I t had talcen the form of a series of 
assassinations, f i r e s and other a.cts of sabotage, kidnappings and attacks on l i f e 
and property. Mr. John Gordon Mein, the Ambassador of the United States 
of iimerica., had been assasinated i n the centre of the c a p i t a l and Count Von S p r e t t i , 
the Ambassador of the Federal Rejoublic of Germany,- had been cruelly tortured. To 
those i l l s had been added the counter terror of the opposing p o l i t i c a l party vrhich, 
accusing the Government of ineffectiveness, had resorted to acts of violence i n an 
attempt to achieve povrer. In the circximstances, the Government had done i t s 
best to maintain the state of lavr and offer Guatemalan citizens constitutional 
guarantees protecting t h e i r dignity and the free exercise of t h e i r rights and duties. 
The existence of tvro t e r r o r i s t factions x-ras a constant source of concern to 
Guatemalans vrho, through t h e i r spokesmen, had xmanimously :ondemned both factions. 

74.- The country had reacted by maintaining public l i b e r t i e s and a representative 
democratic system. Guatemala x-ras a State based on lavr? the Government vras 
elected by direct universal secret suffrage and the President could be changed 
every four years,- members of Congress and the municipal corporations vrere also 
elected by popular vote; there xra,s separation of povrers and important i n s t i t u t i o n s 
such as the Central Banlc, the u n i v e r s i t i e s and the municipal system vrere 
autonomous. Currently, there vrere seven l e g a l l y registered p o l i t i c a l parties 
and other p o l i t i c a l parties vrould be registered shortly,- Guatemalans enjoyed 
freedom of the press and freedom of creation and a r t i s t i c expression. V/orkers 
had the right to form trade unions and the right to strike,,- There were 
168 independent broadca.sting stations, eight independent nex-rspapers and four private 



E/CN , 4 / SR . 1 5 1 7 
page 19 

t e l e v i s i o n stations. There was no o f f i c i a l t e l e v i s i o n station and the Government 
did not even have an o f f i c i a l nevs agency. There was freedom of educalion 
end academic freedom. There were f i v e m i i v e r s i t i e s which were completely 
autonomous both academically and administratively. The Government supplied texts 
for primary education, but they vrere not obligatory and teachers were free to 
introduce changes i n programmes and use such books as they sav/ f i t . 

75. He hoped that that b r i e f outline of the situation i n Guatemala would shov; 
that Guatemalans vrere f i r m l y committed to democracy. Although the terrorism of 
the extremist factions haxl dealt society a severe bloxí, i t v/ao quite clear that 
a l l s o c i a l sectors of Guatemala had been unanimous i n condemning crime and violence, 
the aim of v/hich v/as to so\/ terror and fea,r and to impede the process of s o c i a l 
and economic development. The Government had repealedly stated that i t v/as 
prepared to punish a l l crimes by a l l the l e g a l means a l i t s disposal. 

76. Mr. IIARTIHEZ (Observer for Argentina) said that comments had been made on 
the question of missing persons; he v/ould reply to those comments v/hen the 
Commission took up agenda, item 10. 

77» Noting that the representatives of Svreden and Austria had referred to 
Argentina, he said that the representative of Austria had mentioned figures v/hich 
were t o t a l l y inaccurate. He v/ould be interested to learn the naine of the 
non-governmental organization to v/hich the representative of Austria had referred. 
The organization v/as not a non-governmental organization i n consultative status 
v/ith the Economic and Social Council, and did not a,ppea,r i n any united Nations 
l i s t . I t was made up of t e r r o r i s t s , concerning v/hom his Government had sent tv/o 
communications to the United Nations Secretariat, 

78. Г-1го EL-FATTAL (Syria), spealcing i n exercise of the right of reply, said that 
the anov/ers to the accusations levelled against Syria by the observer for Israel 
vrere to be foimd i n document E/CN.4/1252. He requested that that docixment be 
re-circulaled to members of the Comfliission. 

79. Syria's populalion v/as made up of Moslems, Christians and Jev/s, a l l of v/hom 
v/ere Syrian c i t i z e n s . There v/ere r e s t r i c t i o n s on t r a v e l , but they applied to 
a l l c i t i z e n s and not only to Jev/s, There vras no discrimination against Jews i n 
Syria. He Imd i n his possession a l i s t showing the names of the many Jev/s, 
including entire f a m i l i e s , vrho haxl been able to lea.ve Syria. He v/ould spealc 
further i n exercise of his right of reply a l the Commission's follov/ing meeting, 
when he vrould explain Zionist ideology vrith respect to the question of emigration, 

80. Mr. EliMACOFiA (Austria) said that at the current session of the Commission 
observers ha,d participaled a c t i v e l y i n the Commission's vrork. He a.sked v/hether 
they v/ere entitled to influence the reports of working groups, such as the 
Working Group on lleligiovis Intolerance, and v/hether t h e i r comments should be 
reflected i n such reports. 

81. The СН/кТМ-Ш'Т said that the reports of working groups should, of course, record 
the vrork of those groups. He v/ould r e f l e c t further on the question raised 
by the representalive of Austria. 

The meeting rose at 11.3'j p,m. 




